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Towards the end of the 17th cenbury the Toleration
Hct was passed by Padiament. This grantéed freedam
of worship for dissenting Prolesiants. Therefore the
18th century was a teme of change for religious
worship i Whitchorch, as f was all over England.
Peopla had the freedom to meat and worship whene
they chose, nol necessanly at the pafish church,

So when 51 Allmund’s church tower collapsad in
1711 it was important thaf they got it rebust quickly
before their congregation want alsewhara.

A - Wesleyan Chapal, S5t Mary's Streel

In 1810 a purpose-built chapel was cpened in 51

Mary's Street. Money had been raiged 1o constuct a
substantial 3 bay, 2 storey budding of sandstone

ashlar blocks. 1| had a hipped roof, arched windows and
a first floor wenatian window. The Congregation remained
there for neardy 70 years

B - 51 John's Methodist

This church, with seating for 400, was opened in 1873
o replace the earier Wesleyan chapel. H cost £5,000
which included the building of the adioining Minister's
howse. It was built in the Gothic style out of sandstona
wirth @ bled rodd. The Weslevan and the Primifne
Mathodisis re-menged as part of the Methodist Uinkon
between the two World Wars, Bath congregations then
met at 51 John's,

G - Primitive Mathodist Chapel, Castle Hill

Primitivg Methodism emenged as a movemdnt in the
early 18th canbury from within the Wesleyan connection.
The first congregation built a small chapel further down
ihe hill than e present building. When the congregation
increasad this chapel was buill in 1886 and registered
Tor marmiages in 1670, A Sundiy school was added in
1824,

D - Presbyterian Chapel, Dodington

This was the first licensed punpose-built

non-conformis! chagel 1o be constructed in Whitchureh.
It was built in the garden of Thomas Yates house in
1707 and Matihew Henry preached the first serrmon.
The chapsl was burnd down by Jacobite moters in 1715
The govermment of Geange | paid for 8 replacement
chapel on the same site. By 1720 the congregation
niumbensd 300 and continued in use until 1824,
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E - Dodington LRG (former Congregational Ghurch)
This chapel was crealed when there was a split within
ther congragation of the Prasbyterians in 1787, They
conwened a small cunness shop o sende ag their chapsl,
directly across the road from their previous place of
worghip. Thes was congiderably enlanged and ftted oul
as a chapeal in 1813, The vestry was enlarged in 1815
and a schoolroom wirs added at first floor level. The
chapel is brick-buil with an ashlar facade, dated 1846,
and has a gabled, shallvw-pilched slated roof,

F - 5t Catherine's Church, Dodinglon

This place of worship as buill as a chapel-of-easze to
St Alkmund's in 1838, The widow of the seventh

Earl of Endgewaler, Calhening, was the palroness of
the church. It was constructed from brick, in &
Meaclissical shyle, with a stone Exgade and a graded
slate rool. Acantral pomico projects from the five bay
frontage and an oclagonal tower from the roaf, The
tower clock was said to be the cldest surviving Joyce
clock in England. The Congregation declingd and the
church was deconsecrated in 1974,

G - Baptist Chapel, Green End

A Bapdist congregation existed in Whitchurch in 1788
and meetings arg Known to have bean hald in houses
on Green End. Money for a purpose-built chapel was
raised during the lale 18205, Batween the years 1863
and 1884 considerable improvemeants wene made. Mew
windows wene pul in, gas was instaled and the prémises
enlargad by extanding towards the street and forming

a kabby a5 the enbrance with a schoolreom above

Methodist Chapal, Claypit Streat (site only)

The Methadis! church was establshed in 1741 by John
and Charles Weslay and had a strong focus on
educaton and a conscientious approach o woark

It ks known that Wasleyan Mathodists were in
Whitchurch from around 1750, The first chapel was in
Claypdl Street, housed in a building reputedty behind
no's 28 & 28, John ‘Weskey preached in the iown on at
least 5 oocasions between 1762 and 1781,

Church of the Saviour, Highgate (site only)

A congregation calling themsebves the Free Christian
Church was established in Whitchurch i 1877 and
mat in the Town Hall. Later that year they cpaned an
iran church at Highgale whech seated 350. The
cangregation was known as Unitaran and than

ning ygars laler the name “The Church of the Savious”
was adopted. In 1921 the chapel was closed for
warship, and the building was dismanthed in 1925,
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